From: Dawson EMNRD

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [External] Re: Cases No 16354 & 16355 - Rover Operating - Continuance
Date: Monday, August 6, 2018 3:37:08 PM

Leonard

FYI

From: Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 1:29 PM

To: James Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Cases No 16354 & 16355 - Rover Operating -(Continuance

Scott and Jim -

Concho has only had a couple of days to study the impact of Rover’s application. Concho and Rover are talking and we will continue to do so. We
know broadly what our concerns are but need time to fully understand what we want to ask for to protect existing and future wells from the
impact of increased pressures. I’m very hopeful that we will work through our issues with Rover. But realistically it’s not going to happen today
or even this week.

Therefore Concho requests a continuance until 9/6.

Thanks,
Ocean

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 6, 2018, at 12:06 PM, James Bruce <jameshruc@aol.com> wrote:

>

> ***% External email. Use caution. ****

>

> Scott: my client does not want a continuance, but is hoping to talk with COG people today to resolve any differences. I will let you know.
>

> If it does get continued, it would have to be to 9/6 because | am AWOL the week of 8/20.

>

>Jim

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0On Aug 6, 2018, at 11:10 AM, Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us> wrote:

>>

>> Hi Jim and Ocean,

>>

>> Just wondering if you are in agreement for a continuance and a date for this case to be continued to?

>>

>> Thank you,

>>

>> Scott Dawson

>> Certified Petroleum Geologist
>> Petroleum Specialist Advanced
>> New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

>> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com irl2u=http-3A_ .
LayKMxQ&r=WiF7g4tn\Vy8A _6U-F_gBPxadPC55-

f44GL12rrM&m=4sedB1X3RmEvdQqll nofT8gaPnAiqcATKE Y &s=uFBBIADWY2c6hTGxU8HITKQraKsR4VITyWO0gX3uVbx4&e=

>> 1220 South St. Francis Drive
>> Santa Fe, NM 87505

>> Phone: (505) 476-3480
>> Fax (505) 476-3462

>> scott.dawson@state.nm.us
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
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>> From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

>> Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 9:55 AM

>> To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>

>> Subject: FW: Cases No 16354 & 16355 - Rover Operating - Continuance
>>

>> From: Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>

>> Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 2:47 PM

>> To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Lowe,
Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; jamesbruc@aol.com

>> Cc: Beth Ryan <eryan@concho.com>; Michael Rodriguez - <mrodriguez@concho.com>; Lisa Ortiz <LOrtiz@concho.com>

>> Subject: Cases No 16354 & 16355 - Rover Operating - Continuance

>>

>> Dear All:

>>

>> COG Operating LLC requests a continuance of Cases 16354 & 16355, Applications of Rover Operating which is scheduled for the August 9th
docket. | have contacted Jim Bruce, attorney for Rover and he is waiting on a response from his client. Depending on Rover’s response, | would
appreciate Mr. Bruce weighing in on the length of the continuance (hence why I’m not being specific at this time).

>>

>> COG owns the deep rights in this acreage and just became aware of Rover’s application. COG would like time to discuss some concerns with
Rover and resolve those issues outside of the hearing process. Also, some of COG’s witnesses are unavailable on August 9th.

>>

>> | am currently on vacation but am monitoring my email and can get on the phone this afternoon or Monday if necessary.

>>

>> Thank you for your time.

>>

>> Sincerely,

>> Ocean

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>> NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any,
or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email
and delete this email from your system. Further, any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject
to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized
representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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